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ALLIANCE MORTGAGE COMPANY

June 26, 1997

Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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Attention: Michael Lake

Dear Mr. Lake —

Enclosed find check for $410.50 to cover fees and penalties for Interexchange and Shared
Tenant services for one-half of 1992 and full years for 1993 and 1994. We have already paid
for the year 1997 and submitted documentation to cancel these certificates. | have also
enclosed a copy of our documentation requesting cancellation of these certificates. This is
the same letter that | faxed to you on June25.

I would like to receive confirmation in writing that our certificates have been cancelled. If
you have any questions, you may contact me at (904) 281-6285.

Sincerely,

Joseph Provenza

Vice President, Systems
ATK
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ALLIANCE MORTGAGE COMPANY
March 10, 1997
Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

To Whom It May Concemn -

Please cancel certificate numbers 2365 and 2366 in the name of Alliance Mortgage
Company. Enclosed, find check for $212.00 to cover last years bills for these accounts (and
associated late fees) as well as this year's service on both of these accounts.

If you have any questions, you may reach me at (904) 281-6285. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Joseph Pro
Vice President
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